
 

WASHOE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
ZONING ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

Thursday, February 21, 2019 at 5:30 P.M. 
Pine Middle School  

4800 Neil Road 
Reno, Nevada 89502 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. OPENING ITEMS 

1.01 Call to Order – 5:30 P.M., Pine Middle School, 4800 Neil Road, Reno, Nevada 89502 
1.02 Roll Call 
1.03 Public Comment - Comments from the public are invited at this time on topics not 

specifically addressed elsewhere in the agenda. A “Citizen’s Request to Speak” 
card should be filled out and submitted to the Recording Secretary before speaking 
during the Public Comment section.  All persons are limited to 3 minutes per item. 
In accordance with Open Meeting Law and on the advice of legal counsel, the 
public body is discouraged from discussing and precluded from deliberating and/or 
acting on items raised by Public Comment which are not already on the agenda. 
The public body may impose reasonable content-neutral restrictions on public 
comment such as willfully disruptive comments that are irrelevant, repetitious, 
slanderous, offensive, inflammatory, irrational, or amounting to personal attacks 
or interfering with the rights of other speakers.  Correspondence or written 
materials submitted for public comment by the general public shall be attached to 
the minutes of the meeting. 

1.04 Action to Adopt the Agenda (For Possible Action) – Please Note: Items on this 
agenda may be taken out of order; The Public Body may combine two or more 
agenda items for consideration; and The Public Body may remove an item from 
the agenda or delay discussion relating to an item on the agenda at any time. 

2. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION, PRESENTATION AND/OR ACTION (Public comment: any 
individual may address the public body concerning any item listed below.  A completed 
“Citizen’s Right to Speak” card must be submitted to the public body at the meeting.  During 
the discussion of each item on the agenda, the Chair will invite the individual to come 
forward to speak.  Individuals are limited to three minutes per item.) 
2.01 Discussion and Possible Approval of the Minutes from the January 17, 2019 Zoning 

Advisory Committee Meeting (For Possible Action) 
2.02 Discussion and Possible Action to recommend to the Board of Trustees that the 

school attendance zone for the new Arrowcreek Middle School, scheduled to open 
in Fall 2020, be established to include the portion of students at Edward L. Pine 
Middle School and Kendyl Depoali Middle School who attend or attended the feeder 
elementary schools of Ted Hunsberger Elementary School, Elizabeth Lenz 
Elementary School, and Pleasant Valley Elementary School. (For Possible Action)  
 



Zoning Advisory Committee Meeting Agenda 
Thursday, February 21, 2019 

Pg. 2 
 

 

2.03 Discussion and Possible Action to recommend to the Board of Trustees a change 
to the Zoning Boundaries for Elizabeth Lenz Elementary School and Double 
Diamond Elementary School for the 2020-2021 School Year (For Possible Action)  

2.04 Presentation and Discussion of the cascading effects stemming from the 
establishment of the Arrowcreek Middle School enrollment zone and its possible 
changes to the zones of Edward L. Pine Middle School, Kendyl Depoali Middle 
School, Darrel C. Swope Middle School, and Otis E.  Vaughn Middle School, that 
could impact students who attend or attended the following elementary schools: 
Caughlin Ranch Elementary School, Roger Corbett Elementary School, Edwin 
Dodson Elementary School, Donner Springs Elementary School, Huffaker 
Elementary School, Echo Loder Elementary School, and Smithridge STEM Academy 
(For Discussion Only) 
 

3. CLOSING ITEMS 
3.01 Announcement of Next Regular Meeting – Thursday, March 21, 2019, 5:30 P.M. 

Location To Be Determined. 
3.02 Public Comment - Comments from the public are invited at this time on topics not 

specifically addressed elsewhere in the agenda. A “Citizen’s Request to Speak” 
card should be filled out and submitted to the Recording Secretary before speaking 
during the Public Comment section.  All persons are limited to 3 minutes per item. 
In accordance with Open Meeting Law and on the advice of legal counsel, the 
public body is discouraged from discussing and precluded from deliberating and/or 
acting on items raised by Public Comment which are not already on the agenda. 
The public body may impose reasonable content-neutral restrictions on public 
comment such as willfully disruptive comments that are irrelevant, repetitious, 
slanderous, offensive, inflammatory, irrational, or amounting to personal attacks 
or interfering with the rights of other speakers.  Correspondence or written 
materials submitted for public comment by the general public shall be attached to 
the minutes of the meeting. 

3.03 Adjourn Meeting 
 
Forum Restrictions and Orderly Conduct of Business:  The Zoning Advisory Committee conducts 
the business of the Washoe County School District during its meetings. The presiding officer may 
order the removal of any person whose statement or other conduct disrupts the orderly, efficient 
or safe conduct of the meeting. Warnings against disruptive comments or behavior may or may 
not be given prior to removal. The viewpoint of a speaker will not be restricted, but reasonable 
restrictions may be imposed upon the time, place and manner of speech. Irrelevant and unduly 
repetitious statements and personal attacks which antagonize or incite others are examples of 
speech that may be reasonably limited. 
 
Members of the public wishing to request supporting materials for this meeting or who are 
disabled and require special accommodations at the meeting should contact the Board Services 
Department. The Board Services Department can be contacted in writing at PO Box 30425, Reno, 
Nevada 89520-3425, by telephone at 775-348-0364, or by email at 
committees@washoeschools.net.   

mailto:committees@washoeschools.net


Zoning Advisory Committee Meeting Agenda 
Thursday, February 21, 2019 

Pg. 3 
 

 

 
This agenda and supporting materials, when appropriate, have been posted at the following 
locations: 

www.washoeschools.net 
www.boarddocs.com/nv/washoe/Board.nsf/Public   
State of Nevada website (notice.nv.gov) 
WCSD Central Administrative Building   
Washoe County Administration Building 
Washoe County Courthouse    
Reno City Hall      
Sparks City Hall     
Sparks Library 
Pyramid Lake Paiute Tribe Administration Building 
Reno Sparks Indian Colony Administrative Office    
Edward L. Pine Middle School  

http://washoecountyschools.org/community/events-calendar/
http://www.boarddocs.com/nv/washoe/Board.nsf/Public


 
WASHOE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

ZONING ADVISORY COMMITTEE  
MEETING MINUTES 

January 17, 2019 

1. Opening Items 

1.01 Call to Order 

The meeting of the Zoning Advisory Committee was call to order at 5:47 p.m. in the 
Multipurpose Room at Jesse Hall Elementary School, 185 Shelby Dr., Sparks, Nevada 
895436 

1.02 Roll Call 

Chair Beth Smith and members Polly Boardman, Christina Pearson, Jennifer Peterson 
(via telephone), Adam Carpenter, Jason Shipman, and Dana Galvin were present at roll 
call. Members Theresa Birchfield, Lorrain Toole, Sierra Clark, Stephanie Hanna and 
Melissa Boesen were absent. Committee Liaison Dr. Paul LaMarca and staff were also 
present.   

Member Araceli Martinez arrived at 6:12 p.m. 

1.03 Public Comment 

There was no public comment at this time. 

1.04 Action to Adopt the Agenda 

On motion by Polly Boardman, second by Dana Galvin, the Zoning Advisory 
Committee approved the agenda as presented (Yea: Beth Smith, Polly Boardman, 
Christina Pearson, Jennifer Peterson (via telephone), Adam Carpenter, Jason Shipman, 
and Dana Galvin. Final Resolution:  Motion Carries 7-0 

2. Items for Discussion, Presentation, And/or Action 

2.01 DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE 
NOVEMBER 15, 2018 ZONING ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING 

There was discussion and suggested changes to the minutes. 

On motion by Polly Boardman, second by Christina Pearson, the Zoning 
Advisory Committee approved the minutes, with suggested changes, of the 
Zoning Advisory Committee meeting of November 15, 2018. (Yea: Beth Smith, 



 
Zoning Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes 
January 17, 2018 
Pg. 2 
 

 

Polly Boardman, Christina Pearson, Jennifer Peterson (via telephone), Adam Carpenter, 
Jason Shipman, and Dana Galvin. Final Resolution:  Motion Carries 7-0 

2.02 PRESENTATION AND DISCUSSION OF PREVIOUS ZONING CHANGES 
RECOMMENDED BY THE ZONING ADVISORY COMMITTEE AND 
APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES TO SCHOOLS IN SPANISH 
SPIRNGS, INCLUDING YVONNE SHAW MIDDLE SCHOOL, SKY RANCH 
MIDDLE SCHOOL, ALYCE TAYLOR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, JESSE HALL 
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, SPANISH SPRINGS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, 
EDWARD VAN GORDER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, BUD BEASLEY 
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, MIGUEL SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, 
AND THE NEW JOHN BOHACH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, SCHEDULED TO 
OPEN FOR THE 2020-2021 SCHOOL YEAR.  

Adam Searcy, Chief Capital Projects and Facilities Management Officer began the 
presentation of the zoning changes. Mr. Searcy explained that the Spanish Springs area 
Elementary and Middle School zoning presented to this committee for discussion, about 
a year ago, was by mistake presented to the Board as formal for action and it was 
approved.  Mr. Searcy explained that the committee has the ability to reexamine as see 
fit. Dr. Paul LaMarca commented that what was presented to the Board was accurate; 
however, the zoning committee had not made a formal recommendation for Bohach 
Elementary School. 

Public Comment:   

Malia Puchta stated that she feels that this title is misleading. She stated that she could 
not find any reference of any discussion or vote in the meeting minutes since it was first 
brought up in February.  

2.03 DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO RECOMMEND TO THE BOARD 
OF TRUSTEES ZONING CHANGES THAT COULD AFFECT ALYCE TAYLOR 
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, JESSE HALL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, SPANISH 
SPRINGS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, EDWARD VAN GORDER ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL, SKY RANCH MIDDLE SCHOOL YVONNE SHAW MIDDLE 
SCHOOL, AND/OR THE NEW JOHN BOHACH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, 
SCHEDULED TO OPEN FOR THE 2020-2021 SCHOOL YEAR. 

Adam Searcy, Chief Capital Projects and Facilities Management Officer, presented three 
rezoning options to address overcrowding at Taylor Elementary School. Rezoning option 
one only impacts Hall Elementary School and Taylor ES.  Option 2 also just involves 
those two schools, Hall Elementary School and Taylor Elementary School. Option 3 



 
Zoning Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes 
January 17, 2018 
Pg. 3 
 

 

involves Van Gorder Elementary School, Spanish Springs Elementary School and Bohach 
Elementary School.  

Public Comment: 

Scott Mullins suggested the possibility to change the zoning in option 3. He asked the 
committee to consider sending the students from the new Lennar house development 
to Van Gorder Elementary School; he believes Bohach Elementary School will be at its 
maximum in 5 to 7 years. 

Malia Putchta suggested the district looks at the possibility to re-work the lines for more 
equity of enrollment and pointed out the district could save money in transportation 
should students living in walk zones attend their zoned school.  

Megan Rix expressed concern over students from Spanish Springs Elementary School on 
variances, do they get to come back while the rest get rezoned and suggested that the 
district pay close attention to new developments coming into the area for student 
growth. 

On motion by Jason Shipman, seconded by Polly Boardman, the Zoning 
Advisory Committee recommended Rezone Option One to the Board of 
Trustees. (Yea: Beth Smith, Polly Boardman, Christina Pearson, Jennifer Peterson (via 
telephone), Adam Carpenter, Jason Shipman, and Dana Galvin. Final Resolution:  
Motion Carries 7-0 

2.04 PRESENTATION AND DISCUSSION ABOUT THE CASCADING EFFECTS 
OF THE POTENTIAL ZONING BOUNDARY CHANGES STEMMING FROM 
THE NEW MIDDLE SCHOOL IN ARROWCREEK, INCLUDING A 
DISCUSSION ABOUT THE TIMELINE OF RECOMMENDATIONS 

Adam Searcy, Chief Capital Projects and Facilities Management Officer, presented the 
cascading effects of the potential zoning changes stemming from the new middle school 
in Arrowcreek. Breaking ground of the new school is next month. Mr. Searcy explained 
that Hunsberger Elementary School, Lenz Elementary School and Pleasant Valley 
Elementary School would be the only three schools to rezone into the new middle 
school.   

3 CLOSING ITEMS 

3.01 ANNOUNCEMENT OF NEXT MEETING:   



 
Zoning Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes 
January 17, 2018 
Pg. 4 
 

 

The next meeting of the Zoning Advisory Committee is scheduled for Thursday, 
February 21, 2019 at 5:30. The location of the meeting will be announced. 

 

3.02 PUBLIC COMMENT 

John Rigos asked if they had enough members to vote on item number one and asked if 
the rezoning would start this school year.   

3.03 ADJOURN MEETING 

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 6:52 p.m. 

 



WCSD Zoning Advisory 
Committee

Pine Middle School

February 21st, 2019



Agenda item 2.02

Discussion and Possible Action to establish the 
Arrowcreek Middle School Zone through changes 

to the Pine Middle School Zone, the Depoali Middle 
School Zone by moving Hunsberger Elementary 
School, Lenz Elementary School, and Pleasant 

Valley Elementary School to Arrowcreek Middle 
School, to go into effect in the fall of 2020 for the 

2020/2021 School Year (For Possible Action).

2



3



4



5

Current
Additional Enroll.

 School Max. Temporary 10/1/2018 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 2027/28 2028/29
 Hunsberger ES 739 100 677 707 758 783 793 817 843 843 842 839 841

92% 96% 103% 106% 107% 111% 114% 114% 114% 114% 114%
 Lenz ES 526 100 466 497 506 535 552 561 565 556 559 560 558

89% 94% 96% 102% 105% 107% 107% 106% 106% 106% 106%
 Pleasant Valley ES 552 0 419 435 450 469 478 482 488 487 483 483 487

76% 79% 82% 85% 87% 87% 88% 88% 88% 88% 88%
 Depaoli MS 1,412 0 1,302 1,360 1,369 1,379 1,365 1,399 1,491 1,590 1,665 1,648 1,622

92% 96% 97% 98% 97% 99% 106% 113% 118% 117% 115%
 Pine MS 1,048 0 1,003 966 932 895 877 861 833 862 904 915 910

96% 92% 89% 85% 84% 82% 79% 82% 86% 87% 87%

 Current capacities and enrollments, and projected enrollments, prior to any actions
Capacities Projected Enrollments

Current
Additional Enroll.

 School Max. Temporary 10/1/2018 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 2027/28 2028/29
 Hunsberger ES 739 100 677 707 658 674 697 717 720 718 716 715 723

92% 96% 89% 91% 94% 97% 97% 97% 97% 97% 98%
 Lenz ES 526 100 466 497 460 485 493 497 487 489 486 487 489

89% 94% 87% 92% 94% 94% 93% 93% 92% 93% 93%
 Pleasant Valley ES 552 0 419 435 450 469 478 482 488 487 483 483 487

76% 79% 82% 85% 87% 87% 88% 88% 88% 88% 88%
 Depaoli MS 1,412 0 1,302 1,360 1,168 1,149 1,128 1,154 1,238 1,324 1,387 1,360 1,335

92% 96% 83% 81% 80% 82% 88% 94% 98% 96% 95%
 Pine MS 1,048 0 1,003 966 569 515 485 465 438 431 449 461 447

96% 92% 54% 49% 46% 44% 42% 41% 43% 44% 43%
 ARROWCREEK MS 1,412 0 -- -- 775 834 849 870 914 954 997 1,004 1,002

-- -- 55% 59% 60% 62% 65% 68% 71% 71% 71%

 Assign Hunsberger, Lenz and Pleasant Valley ES to Arrowcreek MS to establish initial attendance zone and elevate 6th grades
Capacities Projected Enrollments



6



7

New ES on Rio Wrangler Pkwy. in 2025/26 and realignment of 
Brown ES to Arrowcreek area MS

Additional
 School Max. Temporary
 Brown ES 618 250

 Double Diamond ES 695 300

 Pleasant Valley ES 552 0

 Poulakidas ES 682 0

 New ES on Rio 682 0
 Wrangler Pkwy.

 Depaoli MS 1,412 0

 Arrowcreek area MS 1,412 0 1,184
84%

-- 500
-- 73%

88%
446
65%

1,094
77%

410
66%
625
90%
487

660

68%
954
94%
1,324

102%
696
88%
487
90%
625

107%

Capacities Projected  enrollments for 2025/26

With opening of new 
elementary schoolAs is



8

That the Committee recommend the 
establishment of the Arrowcreek enrollment 

zone to include Hunsberger Elementary School, 
Lenz Elementary School, and Pleasant Valley 

Elementary Schools in their entirety.

Recommendations



Agenda item 2.03

Discussion and Possible Action of Zoning 
boundaries for Lenz Elementary School and Double 

Diamond Elementary School, to go into effect in 
Fall of 2020 for the 2020-21 School Year (For 

Possible Action) 

9



10



11

Current Students

Grades K – 5th

Total students = 18
Double Diamond ES = 17, charter school = 1, Lenz ES = 0

Grades 6th – 8th

Total students = 14
Depoali MS = 13, Northstar = 1, Pine MS = 0

Grades 9th – 12th

Total students = 17
Damonte Ranch HS = 13, Galena HS = 2, McQueen HS & AACT = 1 ea.

US 395 & S. Virginia St. Corridor



12

That the Zoning Advisory Committee 
recommend that we maintain the current 

Double Diamond Elementary School and Lenz 
Elementary School boundaries.

Recommendations



Agenda item 2.04

Presentation and Discussion of the cascading 
effects stemming from the establishment of the 
Arrowcreek enrollment zone and its changes to 

the Pine Middle School Zone potentially affecting 
Caughlin Ranch Elementary School, Corbett 

Elementary School, Dodson Elementary School, 
Donner Springs Elementary School, Huffaker

Elementary School, Loder Elementary School, 
Smithridge Elementary School, Swope Middle 

School, and Vaughn Middle School (For Discussion 
Only)

13



23

Swope MS 
to Pine MS Depoali MS 

to Pine MS

Vaughn MS 
to Pine MS

14

Corbett ES



15

Corbett ES



Current
Additional Enroll.

 School Max. Temporary 10/1/2018 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 2027/28 2028/29
 Dodson ES 594 0 432 430 435 440 443 444 444 441 437 433 431

73% 72% 73% 74% 75% 75% 75% 74% 74% 73% 73%
 Donner Springs ES 775 50 615 602 602 585 572 557 577 574 564 558 568

79% 78% 78% 75% 74% 72% 74% 74% 73% 72% 73%
 Huffaker ES 594 0 473 471 464 463 465 460 455 434 435 430 428

80% 79% 78% 78% 78% 77% 77% 73% 73% 72% 72%
 Depaoli MS * 1,412 0 1,302 1,360 1,168 1,149 1,128 1,154 1,238 1,324 1,387 1,360 1,335

92% 96% 83% 81% 80% 82% 88% 94% 98% 96% 95%
 Pine MS * 1,048 0 1,003 966 569 515 485 465 438 431 449 461 447

96% 92% 54% 49% 46% 44% 42% 41% 43% 44% 43%
 Swope MS 903 0 765 818 769 754 780 782 832 847 808 811 812

85% 91% 85% 83% 86% 87% 92% 94% 89% 90% 90%
 Vaughn MS 855 0 602 635 655 620 571 572 545 524 572 597 582

70% 74% 77% 73% 67% 67% 64% 61% 67% 70% 68%
* - after establishment of Arrowcreek MS attendance zone

 Capacities and enrollments, and projected enrollments, prior to any further actions
Capacities Projected Enrollments

16



Current
Additional Enroll.

 School Max. Temporary 10/1/2018 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 2027/28 2028/29
 Dodson ES 594 0 432 430 435 440 443 444 444 441 437 433 431

73% 72% 73% 74% 75% 75% 75% 74% 74% 73% 73%
 Donner Springs ES 775 50 615 602 602 585 572 557 577 574 564 558 568

79% 78% 78% 75% 74% 72% 74% 74% 73% 72% 73%
 Huffaker ES 594 0 473 471 464 463 465 460 455 434 435 430 428

80% 79% 78% 78% 78% 77% 77% 73% 73% 72% 72%
 Depaoli MS 1,412 0 1,302 1,360 1,167 1,148 1,128 1,154 1,238 1,324 1,388 1,360 1,335

92% 96% 83% 81% 80% 82% 88% 94% 98% 96% 95%
 Pine MS 1,048 0 1,003 966 749 676 632 610 583 588 615 625 613

96% 92% 71% 65% 60% 58% 56% 56% 59% 60% 58%
 Swope MS 903 0 765 818 683 666 700 704 750 755 716 724 721

85% 91% 76% 74% 78% 78% 83% 84% 79% 80% 80%
 Vaughn MS 855 0 602 635 562 548 504 505 482 459 497 520 507

70% 74% 66% 64% 59% 59% 56% 54% 58% 61% 59%

 Eliminate split-feeder configurations for Dodson, Donner Springs and Huffaker elementary schools
Capacities Projected Enrollments

Current
Additional Enroll.

 School Max. Temporary 10/1/2018 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 2027/28 2028/29
 Dodson ES 594 0 432 430 375 383 381 381 376 373 370 369 373

73% 72% 63% 64% 64% 64% 63% 63% 62% 62% 63%
 Donner Springs ES 775 50 615 602 516 511 493 512 509 498 490 488 503

79% 78% 67% 66% 64% 66% 66% 64% 63% 63% 65%
 Huffaker ES 594 0 473 471 395 405 404 396 373 369 363 360 367

80% 79% 66% 68% 68% 67% 63% 62% 61% 61% 62%
 Pine MS 1,048 0 1,003 966 964 865 834 782 801 797 828 829 797

96% 92% 92% 83% 80% 75% 76% 76% 79% 79% 76%

 Elevate 6th grades from Dodson, Donner Springs and Huffaker elementary schools to Pine MS (info only - not subject to ZAC action)
Capacities Projected Enrollments

17



18



Smithridge ES
to Huffaker ES

Loder ES to Huffaker ES 
and 
Vaughn MS to Pine MS

Dodson ES to
Smithridge ES

Dodson ES to Corbett ES
and
Pine MS to Vaughn MS

Pine MS to
Vaughn MS

Corbett ES to
Smithridge ES

19



20



Current
Additional Enroll.

 School Max. Temporary 10/1/2018 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 2027/28 2028/29
 Corbett ES 543 100 519 515 498 494 485 482 481 477 471 465 462

96% 95% 92% 91% 89% 89% 89% 88% 87% 86% 85%
 Dodson ES * 594 0 432 430 375 383 381 381 376 373 370 369 373

73% 72% 63% 64% 64% 64% 63% 63% 62% 62% 63%
 Huffaker ES * 594 0 473 471 395 405 404 396 373 369 363 360 367

80% 79% 66% 68% 68% 67% 63% 62% 61% 61% 62%
 Smithridge ES 640 125 643 607 597 595 568 559 566 559 550 544 547

100% 95% 93% 93% 89% 87% 88% 87% 86% 85% 85%
 Pine MS * 1,048 0 1,003 966 964 865 834 782 801 797 828 829 797

96% 92% 92% 83% 80% 75% 76% 76% 79% 79% 76%
 Vaughn MS # 855 0 602 635 562 548 504 505 482 459 497 520 507

70% 74% 66% 64% 59% 59% 56% 54% 58% 61% 59%
# - after realignment of Dodson ES to Pine MS
* - after elimination of split-feeder configurations and elevation of 6th grades to Pine MS

 Capacities and enrollments, and projected enrollments, prior to any further actions
Capacities Projected Enrollments

Current
Additional Enroll.

 School Max. Temporary 10/1/2018 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 2027/28 2028/29
 Corbett ES 543 100 519 515 450 438 432 425 432 426 421 416 414

96% 95% 83% 81% 80% 78% 80% 78% 78% 77% 76%
 Dodson ES 594 50 432 430 335 339 339 335 335 331 329 328 331

73% 72% 56% 57% 57% 56% 56% 56% 55% 55% 56%
 Huffaker ES 594 0 473 471 480 485 479 472 455 452 445 441 447

80% 79% 81% 82% 81% 79% 77% 76% 75% 74% 75%
 Smithridge ES 640 125 643 607 619 622 606 595 595 587 580 573 580

100% 95% 97% 97% 95% 93% 93% 92% 91% 90% 91%
 Pine MS 1,048 0 1,003 966 927 851 806 767 780 782 802 805 771

96% 92% 88% 81% 77% 73% 74% 75% 77% 77% 74%
 Vaughn MS 855 0 602 635 580 555 514 511 482 456 502 524 510

70% 74% 68% 65% 60% 60% 56% 53% 59% 61% 60%

 Implement Smithridge area rezoning 
Capacities

Projected Enrollments

21



Caughlin Ranch ES
to Huffaker ES
and
Swope MS to Pine MS

22



23



Current
Additional Enroll.

 School Max. Temporary 10/1/2018 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 2027/28 2028/29
 Caughlin Ranch ES 606 0 570 571 595 606 626 636 604 595 595 591 588

94% 94% 98% 100% 103% 105% 100% 98% 98% 98% 97%
 Huffaker ES * 594 0 473 471 480 485 479 472 455 452 445 441 447

80% 79% 81% 82% 81% 79% 77% 76% 75% 74% 75%
 Pine MS * 1,048 0 1,003 966 927 851 806 767 780 782 802 805 771

96% 92% 88% 81% 77% 73% 74% 75% 77% 77% 74%
 Swope MS # 903 0 765 818 683 666 700 704 750 755 716 724 721

85% 91% 76% 74% 78% 78% 83% 84% 79% 80% 80%
* - after Smithridge area rezones
# - after elimination of Huffaker ES split-feeder configuration

 Capacities and enrollments, and projected enrollments, prior to any further actions
Capacities Projected Enrollments

Current
Additional Enroll.

 School Max. Temporary 10/1/2018 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 2027/28 2028/29
 Caughlin Ranch ES 606 0 570 571 527 537 554 561 534 520 520 517 514

94% 94% 87% 89% 91% 93% 88% 86% 86% 85% 85%
 Huffaker ES 594 0 473 471 542 550 546 531 516 511 502 498 507

80% 79% 91% 93% 92% 89% 87% 86% 85% 84% 85%
 Pine MS 1,048 0 1,003 966 943 870 829 798 808 814 831 837 801

96% 92% 90% 83% 79% 76% 77% 78% 79% 80% 76%
 Swope MS 903 0 765 818 673 651 682 689 731 739 705 709 705

85% 91% 75% 72% 76% 76% 81% 82% 78% 79% 78%

 Rezone west side of Plumas Street north & south of McCarran Blvd. from Caughlin Ranch ES & Swope MS to Huffaker ES & Pine MS 
Capacities Projected Enrollments

24



Appendix

25



Traner MS to
Vaughn MS

Clayton MS to
Vaughn MS

26



27



Current
Additional Enroll.

 School Max. Temporary 10/1/2018 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 2027/28 2028/29
 Booth ES 522 100 420 411 413 408 400 405 393 401 394 389 388

80% 79% 79% 78% 77% 78% 75% 77% 75% 75% 74%
 Corbett ES * 543 100 519 515 450 438 432 425 432 426 421 416 414

96% 95% 83% 81% 80% 78% 80% 78% 78% 77% 76%
 Hidden Valley ES 662 0 397 382 380 392 392 389 392 389 392 391 388

60% 58% 57% 59% 59% 59% 59% 59% 59% 59% 59%
 Loder ES 589 25 542 539 534 523 525 512 526 529 519 512 510

92% 92% 91% 89% 89% 87% 89% 90% 88% 87% 87%
 Veteran's ES 499 50 422 419 399 402 390 376 376 373 369 365 363

85% 84% 80% 81% 78% 75% 75% 75% 74% 73% 73%
 Clayton MS 918 50 776 802 789 781 783 772 779 798 820 826 804

85% 87% 86% 85% 85% 84% 85% 87% 89% 90% 88%
 Traner MS 858 50 781 756 699 674 587 568 537 570 583 581 545

91% 88% 81% 79% 68% 66% 63% 66% 68% 68% 64%
 Vaughn MS * 855 0 602 635 580 555 514 511 482 456 502 524 510

70% 74% 68% 65% 60% 60% 56% 53% 59% 61% 60%

 Capacities and enrollments, and projected enrollments, prior to any further actions
Capacities Projected Enrollments

28



Current
Additional Enroll.

 School Max. Temporary 10/1/2018 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 2027/28 2028/29
 Booth ES 522 100 420 411 357 351 357 344 353 344 339 337 338

80% 79% 68% 67% 68% 66% 68% 66% 65% 65% 65%
 Corbett ES * 543 100 519 515 378 378 370 376 370 364 359 356 359

96% 95% 70% 70% 68% 69% 68% 67% 66% 66% 66%
 Hidden Valley ES 662 0 397 382 349 354 350 353 349 346 349 347 350

60% 58% 53% 53% 53% 53% 53% 52% 53% 52% 53%
 Loder ES 589 25 542 539 450 460 445 458 460 449 442 439 445

92% 92% 76% 78% 76% 78% 78% 76% 75% 75% 76%
 Veteran's ES 499 50 422 419 348 340 324 323 319 315 310 308 311

85% 84% 70% 68% 65% 65% 64% 63% 62% 62% 62%
 Clayton MS 918 50 776 802 789 781 783 772 778 798 820 826 804

85% 87% 86% 85% 85% 84% 85% 87% 89% 90% 88%
 Traner MS 858 50 781 756 699 674 587 568 537 570 583 581 545

91% 88% 81% 79% 68% 66% 63% 66% 68% 68% 64%
 Vaughn MS 855 0 602 635 843 797 765 728 708 713 755 766 732

70% 74% 99% 93% 89% 85% 83% 83% 88% 90% 86%

 1) Eliminate Booth split-feeder configuration; and 2) elevate all 6th grades to Vaughn MS (info only, not subject to ZAC action)
Capacities Projected Enrollments

29



30



Mt. Rose ES
to Veteran’s ES

Mt. Rose ES
to Booth ES

Mt. Rose ES to Booth ES
and
Clayton MS to Vaughn MS

31



32



Current
Additional Enroll.

 School Max. Temporary 10/1/2018 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 2027/28 2028/29
 Mount Rose ES 383 150 486 502 510 520 508 517 523 510 505 502 502

127% 131% 133% 136% 133% 135% 137% 133% 132% 131% 131%
 Booth ES 1 522 100 420 411 357 351 357 344 353 344 339 337 338

80% 79% 68% 67% 68% 66% 68% 66% 65% 65% 65%
 Veteran's ES 2 499 50 422 419 348 340 324 323 319 315 310 308 311

85% 84% 70% 68% 65% 65% 64% 63% 62% 62% 62%
 Clayton MS 3 918 50 776 802 789 781 783 772 778 798 820 826 804

85% 87% 86% 85% 85% 84% 85% 87% 89% 90% 88%
 Vaughn MS 4 855 0 602 635 843 797 765 728 708 713 755 766 732

70% 74% 99% 93% 89% 85% 83% 83% 88% 90% 86%
1 - after elimination of split-feeder configuration and elevation of 6th grade to Vaughn MS
2 - after elevation of 6th grade to Vaughn MS
3 - after elimination of Booth split-feeder configuration
4 - after elimination of Booth split-feeder configuration and elevation of all 6th grades to Vaughn MS

 Capacities and enrollments, and projected enrollments, prior to any further actions
Capacities Projected Enrollments

Current
Additional Enroll.

 School Max. Temporary 10/1/2018 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 2027/28 2028/29
 Mount Rose ES 383 150 486 502 425 432 425 430 438 428 424 421 421

127% 131% 111% 113% 111% 112% 114% 112% 111% 110% 110%
 Booth ES 522 100 420 411 408 397 405 391 398 389 383 381 382

80% 79% 78% 76% 78% 75% 76% 75% 73% 73% 73%
 Veteran's ES 499 50 422 419 374 368 355 353 349 344 339 336 339

85% 84% 75% 74% 71% 71% 70% 69% 68% 67% 68%
 Clayton MS 918 50 776 802 788 781 783 772 778 798 820 826 804

85% 87% 86% 85% 85% 84% 85% 87% 89% 90% 88%
 Vaughn MS 855 0 602 635 852 811 769 738 718 721 763 775 741

70% 74% 100% 95% 90% 86% 84% 84% 89% 91% 87%

 Rezone portions of Mount Rose ES east of Virginia Street to Booth ES & Veteran's ES, and from Clayton MS to Vaughn MS
Capacities Projected Enrollments

33



Clayton MS 
to Swope MS

34



35



Current
Additional Enroll.

 School Max. Temporary 10/1/2018 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 2027/28 2028/29
 Clayton MS 1 918 50 776 802 788 781 783 772 778 798 820 826 804

85% 87% 86% 85% 85% 84% 85% 87% 89% 90% 88%
 Swope MS 2 903 0 765 818 673 651 682 689 731 739 705 709 705

85% 91% 75% 72% 76% 76% 81% 82% 78% 79% 78%
1 - after Mount Rose rezone to Booth/Vaughn
2 - after Caughlin Ranch rezone to Huffaker/Pine

 Capacities and enrollments, and projected enrollments, prior to any further actions
Capacities Projected Enrollments

Current
Additional Enroll.

 School Max. Temporary 10/1/2018 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 2027/28 2028/29
 Clayton MS 918 50 776 802 766 760 761 751 759 779 801 807 783

85% 87% 83% 83% 83% 82% 83% 85% 87% 88% 85%
 Swope MS 903 0 765 818 695 672 704 710 750 758 724 728 726

85% 91% 77% 74% 78% 79% 83% 84% 80% 81% 80%

 Rezone from Clayton MS to Swope MS to eliminate Hunter Lake ES split-feeder configuration
Capacities Projected Enrollments

36



Current
Additional Enroll.

 School Max. Temporary 10/1/2018 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 2027/28 2028/29
 Anderson ES 447 150 455 446 447 436 429 415 404 408 401 396 393

102% 100% 100% 98% 96% 93% 90% 91% 90% 89% 88%
 Beck ES 543 50 572 569 576 587 577 573 559 555 550 543 540

105% 105% 106% 108% 106% 106% 103% 102% 101% 100% 99%
 Swope MS 1 903 0 765 818 695 672 704 710 750 758 724 728 726

85% 91% 77% 74% 78% 79% 83% 84% 80% 81% 80%
1 - after Clayton (Hunter Lake) rezone

 Capacities and enrollments, and projected enrollments, prior to any further actions
Capacities Projected Enrollments

Current
Additional Enroll.

 School Max. Temporary 10/1/2018 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 2027/28 2028/29
 Beck ES 543 50 572 569 514 511 507 490 487 482 474 470 474

105% 105% 95% 94% 93% 90% 90% 89% 87% 87% 87%
 Swope MS 903 0 765 818 757 748 774 793 822 831 800 801 792

85% 91% 84% 83% 86% 88% 91% 92% 89% 89% 88%

 Elevate 6th grade students from Beck ES to Swope MS (info only, not subject to ZAC action)
Capacities Projected Enrollments

37

Current
Additional Enroll.

 School Max. Temporary 10/1/2018 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 2027/28 2028/29
 Anderson ES 447 150 455 446 383 382 368 356 360 352 347 343 346

102% 100% 86% 85% 82% 80% 81% 79% 78% 77% 77%
 Swope MS 903 0 765 818 821 802 835 852 866 887 854 854 839

85% 91% 91% 89% 92% 94% 96% 98% 95% 95% 93%

 Elevate 6th grade students from Anderson ES to Swope MS, after elevation of Beck ES 6th grade (info only, not subject to ZAC action)
Capacities Projected Enrollments



38



39



Current
Additional Enroll.

 School Max. Temporary 10/1/2018 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 2027/28 2028/29
 Anderson ES 447 150 455 446 383 382 368 356 360 352 347 343 346

102% 100% 86% 85% 82% 80% 81% 79% 78% 77% 77%
 Beck ES 543 50 572 569 514 511 507 490 487 482 474 470 474

105% 105% 95% 94% 93% 90% 90% 89% 87% 87% 87%
 Booth ES 522 100 420 411 408 397 405 391 398 389 383 381 382

80% 79% 78% 76% 78% 75% 76% 75% 73% 73% 73%
 Caughlin Ranch ES 606 0 570 571 527 537 554 561 534 520 520 517 514

94% 94% 87% 89% 91% 93% 88% 86% 86% 85% 85%
 Corbett ES 543 100 519 515 378 378 370 376 370 364 359 356 359

96% 95% 70% 70% 68% 69% 68% 67% 66% 66% 66%
 Dodson ES 594 50 432 430 335 339 339 335 335 331 329 328 331

73% 72% 56% 57% 57% 56% 56% 56% 55% 55% 56%
 Donner Springs ES 775 50 615 602 516 511 493 512 509 498 490 488 503

79% 78% 67% 66% 64% 66% 66% 64% 63% 63% 65%
 Gomm ES 543 0 450 459 479 484 476 468 467 464 461 457 455

83% 85% 88% 89% 88% 86% 86% 85% 85% 84% 84%
 Hidden Valley ES 662 0 397 382 349 354 350 353 349 346 349 347 350

60% 58% 53% 53% 53% 53% 53% 52% 53% 52% 53%
 Huffaker ES 594 0 473 471 542 550 546 531 516 511 502 498 507

80% 79% 91% 93% 92% 89% 87% 86% 85% 84% 85%
 Hunsberger ES 739 100 677 707 658 674 697 717 720 718 716 715 723

92% 96% 89% 91% 94% 97% 97% 97% 97% 97% 98%
 Hunter Lake ES 447 100 366 354 349 347 334 331 324 319 316 312 312

82% 79% 78% 78% 75% 74% 72% 71% 71% 70% 70%
 Lenz ES 526 100 466 497 460 485 493 497 487 489 486 487 489

89% 94% 87% 92% 94% 94% 93% 93% 92% 93% 93%
 Loder ES 589 25 542 539 450 460 445 458 460 449 442 439 445

92% 92% 76% 78% 76% 78% 78% 76% 75% 75% 76%
 Mount Rose ES 383 150 486 502 425 432 425 430 438 428 424 421 421

127% 131% 111% 113% 111% 112% 114% 112% 111% 110% 110%

 Capacities and enrollments, after all proposed actions
Capacities Projected Enrollments

40



Current
Additional Enroll.

 School Max. Temporary 10/1/2018 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 2027/28 2028/29
 Pleasant Valley ES 552 0 419 435 450 469 478 482 488 487 483 483 487

76% 79% 82% 85% 87% 87% 88% 88% 88% 88% 88%
 Smithridge ES 640 125 643 607 619 622 606 595 595 587 580 573 580

100% 95% 97% 97% 95% 93% 93% 92% 91% 90% 91%
 Veteran's ES 499 50 422 419 374 368 355 353 349 344 339 336 339

85% 84% 75% 74% 71% 71% 70% 69% 68% 67% 68%
 Clayton MS 918 50 776 802 766 760 761 751 759 779 801 807 783

85% 87% 83% 83% 83% 82% 83% 85% 87% 88% 85%
 Depoali MS 1,412 0 1,302 1,360 1,168 1,149 1,128 1,154 1,238 1,324 1,387 1,360 1,335

92% 96% 83% 81% 80% 82% 88% 94% 98% 96% 95%
 Pine MS 1,048 0 1,003 966 943 870 829 798 808 814 831 837 801

96% 92% 90% 83% 79% 76% 77% 78% 79% 80% 76%
 Swope MS 903 0 765 818 821 802 835 852 866 887 854 854 839

85% 91% 91% 89% 92% 94% 96% 98% 95% 95% 93%
 Traner MS 858 50 781 756 699 674 587 568 537 570 583 581 545

91% 88% 81% 79% 68% 66% 63% 66% 68% 68% 64%
 Vaughn MS 855 0 602 635 852 811 769 738 718 721 763 775 741

70% 74% 100% 95% 90% 86% 84% 84% 89% 91% 87%
 ARROWCREEK MS 1,412 0 -- -- 775 834 849 870 914 954 997 1,004 1,002

-- -- 55% 59% 60% 62% 65% 68% 71% 71% 71%

 Capacities and enrollments, after all proposed actions
Capacities Projected Enrollments

41



Questions?



From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: Rezoning to Smithridge ES and the Neil Road community
Date: Friday, January 25, 2019 2:24:17 PM

Dear Mr. Nava Duran:
 
Thank you for your detailed message.  Its contents will be shared with the entire committee.
 
Respectfully, Paul
 
Paul M. LaMarca, Ph.D.
Chief Ombudsman & Strategies Officer
 

From: Zoning 
Sent: Friday, January 25, 2019 1:23 PM
To: 
Subject: FW: Rezoning to Smithridge ES and the Neil Road community
 
 
 
From: Pablo Nava Duran  
Sent: Friday, January 18, 2019 6:29 PM
To: Zoning <Zoning@washoeschools.net>
Subject: Rezoning to Smithridge ES and the Neil Road community
 
Dear Zoning Committee
 
Thank you for making a right decision for community in mostly South Truckee Meadows area
for reducing overcrowded and move 6th grade to middle school in mostly school and create a
new middle in Arrowcreek, reducing school bus, and creating a neighborhood school.  I
appreciate the work that you to do is to help the students, parents, community, and school to
provide a balanced and better education to every student to have successful in school to
achieve to graduation.  I share your passion that all students deserve the best education and
better unitize school building as possible. 
 
In last time I sent to email to you about rezoning the whole Neil Road community to
Smithridge ES as the 2020-21 school year, I saw the map and number of growth in next 10
years of Neil Road area, Smithridge ES is facing overcrowding, and Corbett ES also, despite
being in urban area, I saw the numbers of students is decline. Neil Road are is not growing as
result of many families are leaving the United States because of political influences or
reducing the number of poverty in the United States.  I hope that all Neil Road students can go
to one school is Smithridge ES, and we can reduce the number of school buses, eliminate split
feeder, make a community more connect.
 
I am concern about my neighborhood being rezone from Pine MS to Vaughn MS, when they
currently on the walk zones to Pine MS. They will be increase budget on transportation or



students will have to wake up at 5 AM to go to Vaughn MS, just like living in Galena area bus
to Pine MS. Walking to Vaughn MS is not feasible because they will have to cross the
highway, Plumb Ln, and Kietzke Ln.

I recommend to rezone Corbett ES students who live South of Gentry Way, rather than Moana
Ln to Smithridge ES. Splitting on Moana Ln can break-up the community and it not good for
neighborhood. All Smithridge ES students goes to Pine MS and students live south of Gentry Way goes
to Pine MS, it should be remain rather than rezone to Vaughn MS and creating split-feeder in Neil Road
area. Again, moving to Smithridge ES and Pine MS does make sense for the community (Neil Road area)
because they also zone to Galena HS, which make sense. I hopefully to you recommend to rezone to
Smithridge ES and remain Pine MS.
 
Sincerely,
 
Pablo Nava-Duran







From: l
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: Zoning
Date: Friday, January 25, 2019 2:12:55 PM

Dear Ms. Ashby:

Thank you for your message. There is no planned change to re-zone Beasley students back to Mendive MS.  We do
not project any large population impact for Sky Ranch for the next 5 years or so and based on projections the school
still should have capacity well beyond that.

Respectfully, Paul

Paul M. LaMarca, Ph.D.
Chief Ombudsman & Strategies Officer

-----Original Message-----
From: Zoning
Sent: Friday, January 25, 2019 1:22 PM
To: LaMarca, Paul 
Subject: FW: Zoning

-----Original Message-----
From: Roxi 
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 7:10 AM
To: Zoning <Zoning@washoeschools net>
Subject: Zoning

Hello,
I am unable to attend the zoning meeting for sky ranch and I am a mother of two kids at bud Beasley. One of which
will go there at the start of the first year open. My fear is that with all the new housing going in by the middle
school, is there a chance you would start bud Beasley kids there and then move them back to mendive?? Is this a
possibility?
Thanks
Roxi ashby





From:
To:

Subject: FW: Zoning question
Date: Friday, January 25, 2019 2:03:54 PM

Dear Ms. Mehbuba:
 
No change was made to the Bud Beasley attendance boundary.  Thank you for your message.
 
Respectfully, Paul
 
Paul M. LaMarca, Ph.D.
Chief Ombudsman & Strategies Officer
 

From: Zoning 
Sent: Friday, January 25, 2019 1:22 PM
To: LaMarca, Paul 
Subject: FW: Zoning question
 
 
 
From: May Mehbuba  
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2019 10:29 PM
To: Zoning <Zoning@washoeschools.net>
Subject: Zoning question
 
Hello, 
 
I have a 3rd grader that goes to Bud Beasley currently and was checking to see if she will be
rezoned. Our address is  
 
Thank you. 

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android













Subject: FW: Don't Rezone Van Gorder Kids to Sky Ranch!
 

WARNING: This email originated outside the Prime Healthcare email system! Do Not Click
links if this user is unknown.

Dear Ms. Giovannoni:
 
Thank you for your message.  Its contents will be shared with the
committee.  Please know that no action was made to change the Van
Gorder to Shaw enrollment pattern.
 
Respectfully, Paul
 
Paul M. LaMarca, Ph.D.
Chief Ombudsman & Strategies Officer
 

From: Zoning 
Sent: Friday, January 25, 2019 1:23 PM
To: LaMarca, Paul 
Subject: FW: Don't Rezone Van Gorder Kids to Sky Ranch!
 
 
 

From: Marisa Giovannoni (SMRMC)
] 

Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2019 11:05 AM
To: Zoning <Zoning@washoeschools.net>
Subject: Don't Rezone Van Gorder Kids to Sky Ranch!
 
Hello,
 
I have an unusual schedule to work with patients, so I apologize that I am
not able to attend the Zoning Advisory Committee.
 
I would like to file my comment regarding the rezoning of Van Gorder
students and graduates from Shaw to Sky Ranch.
 
I have three children who all did or currently go to Van Gorder, currently

in 5th, 6th, and 7th grades. I completely understand that I may request a
variance to have all three of my children go to/continue schooling at Shaw

—and that is my current plan. I find it ridiculous to have my 7th grade son
have to attend a different school every year for four years—your rezoning

plan would give my son the experience of being in 6th grade at Van

Gorder, 7th grade at Shaw, 8th grade at Sky Ranch, and 9th grade finally at



SSHS. Research has shown that middle school aged children
developmentally benefit from a stable team teaching approach that
allows children to be followed closely. Rezoning would allow him to be
lost and sacrificed in the shuffle.
 
However, the middle school years are also all about the years of
developing strong friendships and sense of self—if I keep my son at Shaw,
and have my other two children go there as well, all of their friends will be
going to Sky Ranch. At this sensitive juncture of the middle school years,
this is not the time to uproot my children from their friendships.
 
As a parent, I am now presented with this dilemma created by your
current rezoning plan: try to keep my children all in one school so they are
followed by the same teachers who will know them throughout their
middle school experiences, watch them, and be able plan their education
at the sacrifice of my children losing all of their friends; or send my
children to a new school with their friends, but my eldest son starting
over once again in another new school with new teachers who are not
familiar with his performance, capabilities, or knowledge from the
previous year and requiring him to attend 4 different schools in 4 years’
time.  
 
Another issue is the location of Wingfield Springs area residents in
relationship to Sky Ranch. I do not believe it is appropriate to send Van
Gorder students to Sky Ranch, a school 6 miles away but MUCH more
difficult to get to as compared with Shaw Middle School, considering the
traffic flow and lack of direct access to Sky Ranch from Van Gorder
neighborhoods. Getting to Sky Ranch would require driving up and down
Pyramid Highway and backing up the Pyramid/Sparks Blvd stoplight, or
conversely overloading Vista Blvd and Los Altos, and then backtracking up
Sparks Blvd again. You would essentially be turning what would is a 10
minute Van Gorder-Shaw drive into a 30 minute, fighting morning rush
hour traffic Van Gorder-Sky Ranch drive.
 
I purchased my home in Wingfield Springs SPECIFICALLY so my children
would go to Van Gorder, Shaw, and Spanish Springs High School, and I
haven’t moved because I want my children to have a cohesive and stable
schooling experience in a neighborhood and schools with other families
that all value and endorse education.
 
Perhaps the solution is to require all students currently enrolled in middle
school to continue and complete their education at that school—but the
students who would be new to middle school would go to the new middle
school if you feel this is absolutely necessary. However, if you permitted
this, you would need to allow students to continue to ride the bus who









From:
To: a

 
Subject: FW: Zoning
Date: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 11:47:54 AM

Dear Ms. Matorian,

Thank you for your message.  This is the first of three planned meetings to discuss possible changes stemming from
the new middle school in Arrowcreek.  There are both action and discussion items on the February agenda and that
should be true of March and April as well.

Respectfully, Paul

Paul M. LaMarca, Ph.D.
Chief Ombudsman & Strategies Officer

-----Original Message-----
From: Amy Matorian [
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 6:40 AM
To: Zoning <Zoning@washoeschools net>
Subject: Zoning

Hi.

Will the meeting regarding zoning at Pine Middle school be a one time event or will there be other meetings?  And
is this meeting informational or will decision be made. 

Thank you.
Amy Matorian



From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: Pine zoning
Date: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 11:45:37 AM

Dear Ms. Marincic:

Thank you for your message.  I assume you are speaking of the GT Magnet Program at Pine.  A decision regarding
its placement is not within the purview of the Zoning Committee.  However, I am aware of no discussion to remove
the program from Pine MS.

Respectfully, Paul

Paul M. LaMarca, Ph.D.
Chief Ombudsman & Strategies Officer

-----Original Message-----
From: Amy Marincic 
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 5:56 PM
To: Zoning <Zoning@washoeschools net>
Subject: Pine zoning

I am sorry but I will be unable to attend this meeting. My only question is where will the magnet program be held?
Thank you
Amy Marincic

Sent from my iPhone



From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: Zoning
Date: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 4:58:00 AM

Hello,

It is also anticipated that Lens will be zoned for the new middle school. Ultimately the Board of Trustees makes that
final decision.

Thanks, Paul

Paul M. LaMarca, Ph.D.
Chief Ombudsman & Strategies Officer

Sent from my iPhone

> On Feb 19, 2019, at 10:26 PM, nicole thomas wrote:
>
> Paul,
> Thank you for responding.
> We reside at . I have one child at Lenz elementary school. She’s in the 6th grade. So my
concern is, will she be attending the new middle school next year? I don’t like the idea of her being transported all
the way to pine middle. My two older children will be at galena. I will be relieved knowing they'll be close to home
and work. Please get back to me at my earliest convenience.
>
> Thank you
> Nicole Thomas
>
> Sent from my iPhone
>
>> On Feb 19, 2019, at 6:42 PM, LaMarca, Paul > wrote:
>>
>>
>> Dear Ms. Thomas,
>>
>> That address should be zoned for Hunsberger and there will be a discussion to have all Hunsberger students
attend the new Arrowcreek MS.
>>
>> Respectfully, Paul
>>
>> Paul M. LaMarca, Ph.D.
>> Chief Ombudsman & Strategies Officer
>>
>>
>> -----Original Message-----
>> From: nicole thomas ]
>> Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2019 5:51 PM
>> To: Zoning <Zoning@washoeschools.net>
>> Subject: Zoning
>>
>> We reside at . We would like to know if our residence will be in the zoning for the new
middle school. I’d feel safer knowing all my kids attend schools closer to home. Please include this end of
arrowcreek in the zoning for the new middle school.



>>
>> Thank you
>> Nicole Thomas
>>
>> Sent from my iPhone
>



From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: Arrowcreek middle school zoning
Date: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 6:47:51 PM

Dear Ms. Cardinalli,
 
Thank you for your detailed message.  It will be shared with the entire Zoning Committee.
 
Respectfully, Paul
 
Paul M. LaMarca, Ph.D.
Chief Ombudsman & Strategies Officer
 
 

From: Kate Cardinalli [ ] 
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 7:30 AM
To: Zoning <Zoning@washoeschools.net>
Subject: Arrowcreek middle school zoning
 
Hello,
 
I’m a parent of 3 boys who are in the GATE & STEM programs at Galena, Pine, and Hunsberger (1
student at each school).  It’s extremely important to zone the new Arrowcreek middle school for the
South Reno community it will serve.  This will foster a sense of community and allow students and
parents to build close relationships, thus excelling student learning and education.
 
Please consider minimizing student bus transportation time, student walking time, and safety.  For
example, we live on the north side of Galena High School across the Mt. Rose highway.  We are too
close for bus service, but my son is required to cross Mt. Rose highway twice a day to get to and
from school.  This creates a very unsafe environment.
 
Additionally, the South Reno area has many GATE students. It’s also extremely important the new
school offers a comprehensive GATE program to serve the students in their community.  This will
allow for students to excel in their studies and communities while minimizing transportation and
logistical challenges. Washoe County does an awesome job administering and teaching the GATE
programs, and that program needs to be extended to the new Arrowcreek Middle School.
 
Thank you for considering my input, as I’m not able to attend the meeting in person.
 
Sincerely,
Kate Cardinalli









From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: School Year 20-21 Rezoning
Date: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 6:31:13 PM

Dear Ms. Sutherland,
 
Thank you for your message.  At the February 21 meeting of the Zoning Committee, the discussion
will focus primarily upon schools feeding to Pine MS.  There may be a small impact discussed
affecting Swope if some zoning changes at Huffaker ES are considered.  There will be two additional
meetings, in March and April, where additional changes due to the new MS in Arrowcreek will be
discussed.  At this juncture the April meeting is planned to be held at Swope and it would be at that
meeting where the larger potential impacts affecting Swope would be discussed.
 
Meeting materials for all of our meetings can be found at
https://www.washoeschools.net/Page/6391.
 
Respectfully, Paul
 
Paul M. LaMarca, Ph.D.
Chief Ombudsman & Strategies Officer
 
From: Adrienne Sutherland [  
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 8:59 AM
To: Zoning <Zoning@washoeschools.net>
Subject: School Year 20-21 Rezoning
 
To Whom It May Concern:
 
I would like to know what the proposed plan for zoning is with respect to Swope Middle
School in the 20-21 school year.  I received information that with the building of Arrowcreek
Middle, Swope will also be affected.  Can you please send me that information?
 
Thank you,
Adrienne
 
--

Adrienne Sutherland LCPC, LCADC



 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is
for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential
and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original
message.

 



From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: High school rezoning
Date: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 6:26:04 PM

Dear Danae Lear:
 
Thank you for your message.  There is no planned agenda item to discuss high school rezoning at this
time.  I do not anticipate that high school rezoning will be agendized until the following school year
or thereafter.
 
Respectfully, Paul
 
Paul M. LaMarca, Ph.D.
Chief Ombudsman & Strategies Officer
 
From: Danae Lear [ ] 
Sent: Sunday, February 17, 2019 12:31 PM
To: Zoning <Zoning@washoeschools.net>
Subject: High school rezoning
 
Hello,
Are they also considering rezoning the high schools? I have heard they are thinking of
rezoning some kids who are zoned for Reno to Wooster or Galena.
Thanks!
Danae

--
Danae Lear

 





I want to state that I am opposed to this change.  We purchased our home
knowing that we were zoned for Swope Middle School.  This influenced our
decision to buy.

 

Our zip code is the same as much of Caughlin Ranch.  I would ask that you
keep our zip code and our zoning with Swope Middle School.  

 

I am unable to attend the zoning meeting on February 21, as I will be out of
town.

 

Please direct my statement to the appropriate zoning committee members.

 

Thank you.

 

Paul Pirruccello

 

 



From:
To: Zoning
Subject: Zoning Suggestion for South Reno Elementary Schools
Date: Thursday, February 21, 2019 2:29:16 PM

Hello,

When Rio Wrangler ES school opens up, it looks like the capacity of Brown ES will be low while Lenz ES
and Hunsberger ES will be near capacity.  I suggest some of the Lenz and/or Hunsberger zones be
moved into the Brown ES zone in 2025.  The Lenz ES zone in particular has a lot of new construction off
Wedge Parkway.

Thank you.

Stacie




	ZAC 2.21.19 full meeting packet
	2019-02-21-Zoning_Agenda final.pdf
	2. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION, PRESENTATION AND/OR ACTION (Public comment: any individual may address the public body concerning any item listed below.  A completed “Citizen’s Right to Speak” card must be submitted to the public body at the meeting.  During...
	3.03 Adjourn Meeting


	2019-01-17_Zoning_Minutes draft.pdf
	ZONING ADVISORY COMMITTEE
	MEETING MINUTES
	January 17, 2019
	1. Opening Items
	1.01 Call to Order
	The meeting of the Zoning Advisory Committee was call to order at 5:47 p.m. in the Multipurpose Room at Jesse Hall Elementary School, 185 Shelby Dr., Sparks, Nevada 895436
	1.02 Roll Call
	There was no public comment at this time.
	1.04 Action to Adopt the Agenda
	On motion by Polly Boardman, second by Dana Galvin, the Zoning Advisory Committee approved the agenda as presented (Yea: Beth Smith, Polly Boardman, Christina Pearson, Jennifer Peterson (via telephone), Adam Carpenter, Jason Shipman, and Dana Galvin. ...
	2. Items for Discussion, Presentation, And/or Action
	On motion by Polly Boardman, second by Christina Pearson, the Zoning Advisory Committee approved the minutes, with suggested changes, of the Zoning Advisory Committee meeting of November 15, 2018. (Yea: Beth Smith, Polly Boardman, Christina Pearson, J...

	ZAC - February Public Meeting 02-21-19 Ver. 1.2.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Agenda item 2.02���Discussion and Possible Action to establish the Arrowcreek Middle School Zone through changes to the Pine Middle School Zone, the Depoali Middle School Zone by moving Hunsberger Elementary School, Lenz Elementary School, and Pleasant Valley Elementary School to Arrowcreek Middle School, to go into effect in the fall of 2020 for the 2020/2021 School Year (For Possible Action).
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	��
	Agenda item 2.03���Discussion and Possible Action of Zoning boundaries for Lenz Elementary School and Double Diamond Elementary School, to go into effect in Fall of 2020 for the 2020-21 School Year (For Possible Action) 
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	��
	Agenda item 2.04���Presentation and Discussion of the cascading effects stemming from the establishment of the Arrowcreek enrollment zone and its changes to the Pine Middle School Zone potentially affecting Caughlin Ranch Elementary School, Corbett Elementary School, Dodson Elementary School, Donner Springs Elementary School, Huffaker Elementary School, Loder Elementary School, Smithridge Elementary School, Swope Middle School, and Vaughn Middle School (For Discussion Only)
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23
	Slide Number 24
	Slide Number 25
	Slide Number 26
	Slide Number 27
	Slide Number 28
	Slide Number 29
	Slide Number 30
	Slide Number 31
	Slide Number 32
	Slide Number 33
	Slide Number 34
	Slide Number 35
	Slide Number 36
	Slide Number 37
	Slide Number 38
	Slide Number 39
	Slide Number 40
	Slide Number 41
	Slide Number 42


	2.21.19 Zoning Emails public comment 1
	zoning emails spanish springs redacted 2.20.19
	EMail SS 9_Redacted.pdf

	2.21.20 Zoning Emails public comment 2
	2.21.19 Zoning Emails re Arrowcreek
	Email AC 12 and 13 redacted




